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March 2. 1920.

157.05

Dear Colonel###owie.-

Refering to my letter of February 24.

last. I shall be obliged to you if you will issue

tiokets for the officiai gallery for the following

officers of this Department :

Mr. D. C. Soott,

Mr. J. D. McLean,

Nr. V. A. Orr,

Mr. F. H. Paget,

Mr. A. S. Williams.

Mr. G. M. Matheson, and

Mr. A. F. MacKensie.

Yours very truly.

mercretendent General

Bowie
meant at ArmsLt.-Col. H.

sons.

House of Ottawa.

(R.G. 10, volume 5800)
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